
           

Mayor's Youth Commission
Regular Meeting

  
  

November 12, 2024 | 5 p.m.
 
Chandler Nature Center, Painted Desert Room
4050 E. Chandler Heights Rd., Chandler, AZ 85249

  

 

Commission Members
Shripal Dupati
Joseph Bushard
Nivid Singhania
Sanjana Balaji
Makenzie Cole
Julianna Henderson
Olivia Lu
Anthony Bushard
Shea Lee
Victoria Jagdon
Aashi Singhai
Alexander Rahman
Hannah Luo
Jaden Lu
Lucy Garner
Siddarth Ramkumar
Abhiram Kumar
Elizabeth Ovelil
Teagan Tollefson

 
Pursuant to Resolution No. 4464 of the City of Chandler and to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby
given to the members of the Mayor's Youth Commission and to the general public that the Mayor's
Youth Commission will hold a REGULAR MEETING open to the public on Tuesday, November 12,
2024, at 5:00 p.m., at Chandler Nature Center Painted Desert Room 4050 E. Chandler Heights Rd.,
Chandler, AZ 85249. One or more Commissioners may be attending by telephone. 

Persons with disabilities may request a reasonable modification or communication aids and services
by contacting the City Clerk's office at (480) 782-2181 (711 via AZRS). Please make requests in
advance as it affords the City time to accommodate the request.

Agendas are available in the Office of the City Clerk, 175 S. Arizona Avenue.  

Page 1 of 3 Mayor's Youth Commission



           

Mayor's Youth Commission
Regular Meeting Agenda - November 12, 2024

 
           

Call to Order/Roll Call
 

Unscheduled Public Appearances
Members of the audience may address any item not on the agenda. State Statute prohibits the Board or Commission from
discussing an item that is not on the agenda, but the Board or Commission does listen to your concerns and has staff follow
up on any questions you raise.
 

Action Agenda
 

1. Approval of Minutes
  Move to approve the October 8, 2024 Mayor's Youth Commission meeting minutes
 

Briefing
 

2. Chandler Nature Center Programming - Cadia Hernandez, Recreation Coordinator   

 

3. League Conference Award   

 

4. Engagement Opportunity Debrief - Chandler City Council Meeting   

 

5. Engagement Opportunity Debrief - For Our City Day Kickoff   

 

6. Community Volunteering Opportunity - Woofstock - Saturday, November 18th 8:30am -
11:00am and 10:30am - 1:00pm

  

 

7. Community Volunteering Opportunity - Polar Express - December 11, 12 & 13th 5:00 - 8:00pm   

 

8. Community Volunteering Opportunity - Holiday Traditions in the Park - December 14th,
8:00am - 12:30pm and 12:30pm - 5:00pm

  

 

9. Teen Leadership Academy Planning   

 

Member Comments/Announcements
 

Page 2 of 3 Mayor's Youth Commission



           

Calendar
 

10. Community Volunteering Opportunity - Woofstock - Saturday, November 18th 8:30am -
11:00am and 10:30am - 1:00pm

Mayor's Youth Commission December Meeting - December 10th, 2024, 5:00pm at Chandler
Police Department Main Station

Community Volunteering Opportunity - Polar Express - December 11, 12 & 13th 5:00pm -
8:00pm

Community Volunteering Opportunity - Holiday Traditions in the Park - December 14th,
8:00am - 12:30pm and 12:30pm - 5:00pm
 
Tumbleweed Tree Lighting Volunteering Opportunity - Saturday, December 3rd 

  

 

Adjourn
 

Page 3 of 3 Mayor's Youth Commission



ITEM  1 

Mayor's Youth Commission      Communications and Public Affairs
       

Date: 11/12/2024
To: Mayor's Youth Commission
From: Alexis Apodaca, Mayor & Council Public Affairs Senior Senior Manager
Subject: Approval of Minutes

Proposed Motion:
Move to approve the October 8, 2024 Mayor's Youth Commission meeting minutes

Attachments
MYC Minutes October 24 



Meeting Minutes
Mayor’s Youth Commission

Regular Meeting
October 8, 2024, 5:00 p.m.
Chandler Development Services Department
South Atrium
215 E. Buffalo St., Chandler, AZ 85225

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Nivid Singhania at 5:00 p.m.

Roll Call
Commission Attendance Staff Attendance
Shripal Dupati Alexis Apodaca, Staff Liaison
Nivid Singhania
Sanjana Balaji
Olivia Lu
Shea Lee
Alexander Rahman
Hannah Luo
Jaden Lu
Lucy Garner
Siddarth Ramkumar
Abhiram Kumar
Teagan Tollefson
Joseph Bushard

Absent
Makenzie Cole
Julianna Henderson



Anthony Bushard
Victoria Jagdon
Aashi Singhai
Elizabeth Ovelil

Scheduled Public Appearances
None.

Unscheduled Public Appearances
Matthew Poyzer and Noella Poyzer attended the meeting as observers.

Action Agenda

1. Approval of Minutes
Approval of the September 10, 2024 Mayor’s Youth Commission minutes.

2. 2025 Mayor’s Youth Commission Regular Meeting Schedule
Approval of the 2025 Mayor’s Youth Commission Regular Meeting Schedule.

Action Agenda Motion and Vote
COMMISSIONER Sanjana Balaji moved to approve the September 10, 2024 Mayor’s 
Youth Commission meeting minutes. Seconded by COMMISSIONER Shripal Dupati.

Motion carried unanimously (13-0-6).

COMMISSIONER Sanjana Balaji moved to approve the 2025 Mayor’s Youth Commission Regular 
Schedule. Seconded by COMMISSIONER Abhiram Kumar.

Motion carried unanimously (13-0-6).

Briefing

3. Tour of Traffic Management Center
Commissioners were introduced to the operational mechanisms of the Traffic Management 
Center. Alicia Doll, Signal Systems Engineer, and her team explained their daily lives as engineers 
who manage traffic signal controls and detailed their collaboration with the city, including how 
citizens can report issues for

Page 2 of 4



resolution. Commissioners engaged actively, posing several questions to further understand the
aspects of traffic management.

4. Overview of Transportation Policy – Nancy Jackson, Transportation Planning Program 
Coordinator
Chair Singhania introduced Nancy Jackson from the Transportation Policy Division. Jackson 
oversees public transportation services, focusing on accessibility for people with disabilities, and 
manages local and express bus services along with specialized programs like paratransit and 
rideshare. She highlighted the First-Mile, Last-Mile partnership with Lyft and discussed the 
Chandler Flex service, soliciting feedback on how to enhance the service for youth. Jackson also 
mentioned potential policy changes and asked commissioners for feedback. Various 
commissioners suggested improvements to the service model, including adjustments to the fee 
structure and increased vehicle availability near schools.

5. Downtown Region Area Plan Update Workshop
Chair Singhania introduced Alisa Petterson, Senior Planner, who presented the Downtown 
Region Workshop, alongside a consultant focusing on outreach for the project. The workshop 
outlined the purpose of the area plan: to assess changes in the region, envision future 
developments, and guide city planning efforts more accurately. The project, initiated in February 
2024, is still in progress with a dedicated website listing workshop dates and contact information. 
Petterson described the plan area, which includes five main districts, aiming to align specific 
district aspirations with the broader community vision. Various commissioners engaged in the 
discussion, exploring potential service improvements and sharing their perspectives on the 
Chandler Downtown Region.

6. Town of Florence Teen Leadership Symposium Debrief
Commissioners who attended the symposium were asked to share their experiences. 
Commissioner Lu shared that the symposium focused on important themes of teen leadership, 
such as perseverance. He highlighted that the discussions were insightful to understanding 
leadership qualities among youth. Commissioner Garner also recounted participating in 
engaging activities, including taking photos and joining a scavenger hunt.

7. City of Chandler Sponsorship Funding Program Panel Debrief
Commissioner Balaji provided a debrief on her engaging experience serving on the panel for the 
City of Chandler Sponsorship Funding Program. She spent three hours evaluating pitches from 
various businesses, engaging in discussions, and ultimately contributing to the decision to 
allocate significant funding to support local enterprises.

8. Chandler City Council Meeting Engagement Opportunity – Monday, October 14th, 5:45pm 
Chair Singhania reminded commissioners about the opportunity to attend the upcoming 
Chandler City Council meeting. Commissioners interested in attending must RSVP by October 
13th and are expected to stay for the entire meeting.

Page 3 of 4



9. Community Volunteering Opportunity – For Our City Day Kickoff Event – Saturday, October 
19th 6:00am – 10:30am
Chair Singhania introduced the kickoff event for For Our City Day. Alexis Apodaca, staff liaison 
provided further details. Commissioners have the opportunity to join the Mayor and City Council 
in making pancakes for volunteers. The event is expected to draw a couple of hundred 
volunteers and will serve as a preview for the main For Our City Day activities, which focus on 
neighborhood revitalization.

10. Community Volunteering Opportunity – Woofstock – Saturday, November 16th 8:30am 
–11:00am and 10:30am – 1:00pm
Chair Singhania introduced another volunteering opportunity at the upcoming Woofstock event, 
Alexis shared that commissioners will have the enjoyable task of serving “puppucinos” to the 
community's dogs.

Member Comments/Announcements
None.

Calendar
11. Chandler City Council Meeting Engagement Opportunity – Monday, October 14th, 5:45pm
12. Community Volunteering Opportunity – For Our City Day Kickoff Event – Saturday, October
19th 6:00am – 10:30am
13. Mayor’s Youth Commission November Meeting – November 12th, 5:00pm at Chandler Nature
Center (4050 E. Chandler Heights Rd.), Painted Desert Room
14. Community Volunteering Opportunity – Woofstock – Saturday, November 16th 8:30am –
11:00am and 10:30am – 1:00pm
15. Tumbleweed Tree Lighting Volunteer Opportunity – Saturday, December 7th

Informational Items

Adjourn
Motion to adjourn was made by COMMISSIONER Sanjana Balaji. Seconded by SECRETARY Olivia
Lu. The meeting was adjourned at 6:34 PM.

______________________________ ______________________________
Alexis Apodaca, Secretary Nivid Singhania, Chair

Page 4 of 4


	Agenda
	AI 7150 Approval of Minutes
	       ATT_MYC Minutes October 24

